

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the Full Council will be held at  
**7.00pm on the 26<sup>th</sup> November 2024**

To be held in the Lower Hall of the Village Centre, New Hill, NG22 8JN

A Public Open Session will be held from 6.45 – 7.00pm before the formal Agenda where Members of the Public can meet with Councillors to discuss any issues or concerns they may have. Refreshments will be available

Judith Alcock – Clerk & RFO to Farnsfield Parish Council

20 November 2024

## Agenda

### Items to receive or note:

- 2425.FC122 Chair's Opening Remarks
- 2425.FC123 To Receive any apologies for Absence
- 2425.FC124 To Receive any Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary and Other Interests appertaining to the items on the Agenda.
- 2425.FC125 Proposal to remove old bar in the Upper Room to allow re-location of Table Tennis club.
- 2425.FC126 Public Participation session to allow members of the Public to make representation on the business of the agenda or any urgent village matters not previously raised.
- 2425.FC127 To receive Reports from County and District Councillors

### Items to approve:

- 2425.FC128 The draft minutes of the full Council meeting held on the 22<sup>nd</sup> October as a true and accurate record and to be signed by the Chair.
- 2425.FC129 The Bills for payment and Financial Summaries for September and October

### Items to discuss and agree a course of action:

- 2425.FC130 NALC welcomes the Government Announcement that it is committed to allowing Councils to hold remote council meetings and has published a consultation paper, which closes on the 19<sup>th</sup> December 2024.
- 2425.FC131 Proposal to establish a Research Group to consider the budget for 2025/26.
- 2425.FC132 Review progress in Monitoring vehicle speed by the Speedwatch group – Cllr M Thompson
- 2425.FC133 To appoint a Councillor to fill a vacancy on the Staffing Committee
- 2425.FC134 Transport Scheme – Progress and Future. Verbal Update by Cllr C Moore
- 2425.FC135 Christmas Event – Verbal Update by Cllr J Shakeshaft
- 2425.FC136 Security Report – Verbal Update by Cllr C Moore
- 2425.FC137 Approval of Bund Costs as per F&E meeting - endorsement
- 2425.FC138 Defibrillator Update – replace pads
- 2425.FC139 Grounds Maintenance – Cllr L Healy
- 2425.FC140 To explore the feasibility of a relief scheme for access to recreational facilities via a topographical survey. Quotes obtained from two sources to be considered by the council are Quote 1 = £545 + VAT, Quote 2 = £650 + VAT. Cllr J Cracknell
- 2425.FC141 Any items for inclusion on next Council Meeting
- 2425.FC142 Date of next Meeting is the 17 December 2024